
www.mineralspringsnc.com 
Page 1  

Town of Mineral Springs  

Mineral Springs Town Hall 

3506 Potter Road S ~ Mineral Springs 

Mineral Springs Town Council 

Regular Meeting  

January 12, 2023 ~ 7:30 P.M. 

AGENDA 

 
 

1. Opening  
 

The meeting will be called to order, an invocation will be delivered, and the Pledge of Allegiance will 
be recited.    

 
2. Public Comments 

 

The town council will hear comments from members of the public on any matters of interest to them 
during this ten-minute period.  
 

3. Consent Agenda – Action Item 
 

A. Approval of the December 8, 2022 Regular Meeting Minutes 
B. Acceptance of the November 2022 Union County Tax Report  
C. Acceptance of the November 2022 Finance Report 

 
4. Selection of Council Members to Serve as the Delegate and Alternate to Centralina 

Council of Governments – Action Item 
 

The council will select a delegate and alternate to serve on the Centralina Council of Governments 
board.  Currently Councilwoman Critz is serving as the delegate and Councilwoman Coffey is the 
alternate. 
 

5. Selection of 10 of the 16 NCLM Proposed Goals and Consideration of Appointing a 
NCLM Voting Delegate – Action Item  

 

The council will discuss the selection of 10 of the 16 proposed NCLM goals and will consider 
appointing a voting delegate.  
 

6. Consideration of Conducting a Work Session for Capital Funding and Meeting 
Protocols – Action Item 
 

The council will consider calling for a work session to discuss capital funding needs, meeting 
protocols, and town hall/grounds maintenance needs.  

 
7. 2022 Zoning and Planning Report   

 The council will be presented with a report covering the 2022 zoning and planning activities. 
 

8. Consideration of an Outdoor Movie Night at Town Hall – Action Item 
 

The council will consider having an outdoor movie night at the Mineral Springs Town Hall, which 
would be provided by Union County Parks and Recreation.  If approved, the council will select three 
(1st, 2nd, & 3rd choice) possible dates for the outdoor movie.   
 

9. Staff Updates   

 The staff will update the council on any developments that may affect the town.  
  
10. Other Business 

 
11. Adjournment – Action Item 



 

December 8, 2022 - DRAFT 
  

Minutes Book 24 Page | 40 

 

Draft Minutes of the  
Mineral Springs Town Council  

Regular Meeting  
December 8, 2022 – 7:30 p.m.  

 
The Town Council of the Town of Mineral Springs, North Carolina, met in Regular Session at the Mineral 
Springs Town Hall located at 3506 Potter Road S, Mineral Springs, North Carolina, at 7:30 p.m. on 
Thursday, December 8, 2022. 
 
Present: Councilwoman Valerie Coffey, Councilwoman Janet Critz, Councilwoman Bettylyn 

Krafft, and Councilman Jim Muller.  
 
Absent: Mayor Frederick Becker III, Mayor Pro Tem Jerry Countryman, and Councilwoman 

Lundeen Cureton.   
 
Staff Present: Town Clerk/Zoning Administrator Vicky Brooks, Attorney Bobby Griffin, and 

Administrative Assistant/Deputy Town Clerk Maurice Norman. 
 
Visitors: None.  
 
1. Opening 
 

With a quorum present at 7:31 p.m. on December 8, 2022, Ms. Brooks called the Regular Town 
Council Meeting to order and explained due to the absence of Mayor Becker and Mayor Pro Tem 
Councilman Countryman, the town council would refer to G.S. 160A-70, which instructs the council 
to elect a council member to chair the meeting.  

Councilwoman Critz nominated Councilwoman Coffey to chair the meeting and Councilman Muller 
seconded the nomination.  The nomination vote passed unanimously.  Ayes:  Coffey, Critz, Krafft, 
and Muller.  Nays: None.  

Councilwoman Coffey (acting as chair) officially opened the meeting.   

 Councilwoman Critz delivered the invocation. 

 Pledge of Allegiance. 

2. Public Comments 
 

 There were no public comments.  

3. Consent Agenda – Action Item 
 

Councilwoman Krafft motioned to approve the consent agenda containing the November 10, 2022 
Regular Meeting Minutes, the October 2022 Union County Tax Report, the October 2022 Finance 
Report, and the 2023 Town Council Regular Meeting Schedule and Councilman Muller seconded.  
The motion passed unanimously.  Ayes: Coffey, Countryman, Critz, and Muller.  Nays: None. 

4. Consideration of Approving an Agreement with Benchmark CMR, Inc. – Action Item  

Ms. Brooks explained she had reached out to Benchmark to see if they had a service where she 
could call them and ask questions, such as a “Scope of Services” where they could help draft 
amendments to the ordinance or any type of zoning and subdivision service she felt they could 
assist her with.  The fee for this service is $95 per hour.  

Councilman Muller asked if this would be a continuation of an existing service or a new agreement. 

Councilwoman Critz stated she knew the present council was a quorum, but asked if it was a 
“majority”? 



 

December 8, 2022 - DRAFT 
  

Minutes Book 24 Page | 41 

 

Ms. Brooks responded this would be a new service and yes, the council is a majority. 

Councilwoman Krafft stated she did not see why not; $95 an hour was not an outrageous amount 
of money for those types of service when Ms. Brooks felt like it was necessary.  

Councilwoman Critz commented, “sure”, she did not perceive Ms. Brooks needing to use it a lot, 
because she was smart anyway; she has been doing this a very long time. 

Ms. Brooks responded it would be nice to have somebody… 

Councilwoman Critz motioned to approve the agreement and additional services. 

Councilwoman Coffey asked if there were any other comments.  

Attorney Griffin explained he talked about this with the mayor and councilman.  It’s per hour and 
open ended.  Attorney Griffin asked who was to suggest how many hours Ms. Brooks was going to 
use a month, who was going to make that determination.  Attorney Griffin commented he knew the 
council trusted the zoning administrator, but from a legal perspective, he needed to raise that 
question. 

Councilwoman Critz asked if the council should say “not to exceed a certain number of hours per 
month.” 

Attorney Griffin responded, “without approval of the council, I would think, because you’ve delegated 
this to her to make those decisions, and so it’s up to you, are you going to bring this to the council 
each time”. 

Councilwoman Critz commented she would not know that. 

Attorney Griffin suggested the council cap it per month, not that Ms. Brooks is not trustworthy and 
would never do anything wrong.  Attorney Griffin stated he did want that to be clear. 

Ms. Brooks commented the town does have “planning” as a budget item and as long as she was 
making sure it was in the budget. 

Councilwoman Critz asked Ms. Brooks what she would foresee as a maximum and that if she 
needed to go past that she would get approval. 

Councilman Muller added, “limited to stay within the budget of planning, not to exceed the planning 
budget without council approval.” 

Councilwoman Krafft commented she would feel more comfortable with a definitive number, so at 
least Ms. Brooks would know when she needed to ask. 

Councilwoman Coffey asked Attorney Griffin if he was advising that there may be a need to say a 
maximum of two hours per month without… 

Councilwoman Krafft suggested five maximum hours. 

Councilwoman Critz suggested ten. 

Ms. Brooks commented there could be a month where she would be bouncing several things off of 
Benchmark using several hours and then the next month, they would not be doing anything. 

Councilwoman Coffey commented that Ms. Brooks would know better what her need was than any 
of the council, so they needed her… 

Councilwoman Critz suggested the council could decide not to exceed 10 hours per month without 
additional… 



 

December 8, 2022 - DRAFT 
  

Minutes Book 24 Page | 42 

 

Councilwoman Coffey asked for how many months.  

Councilwoman Critz asked if this was a yearly contract or if it was open-ended. 

Ms. Brooks responded it was open-ended. 

Councilwoman Critz stated if Ms. Brooks needed more than 10 hours in a month, she would need 
additional council approval. 

Ms. Brooks added “to also make sure that we’re staying within that planning budget”. 

Councilwoman Critz amended her motion to include that it not exceed 10 hours per month or what 
is available in our planning budget without additional council approval and Councilman Muller 
seconded.   

Councilwoman Krafft asked what the budgeted amount for the year was for planning. 

Ms. Brooks responded she did not know the figure. 

Councilwoman Coffey commented that figure was not available this evening, but the council would 
get back to Councilwoman Krafft on that. 

Councilwoman Coffey called for a vote on the motion made by Councilwoman Critz.  Ayes: Coffey, 
Critz, and Muller.  Nays: Krafft. 

Councilwoman Coffey clarified Councilwoman Krafft was in opposition. 

Councilwoman Krafft responded, “just at the moment, I want to know what the number is.” 

Councilwoman Critz commented, “it won’t carry if you do that”. 

Councilwoman Krafft stated, “I just think that it’s important that we not, not that we have any question 
about trustworthiness or anything, but I think it’s imperative that we kind of stay within our number 
and we don’t know what that number is.” 

Ms. Brooks commented she would find out what that number was; the budget was on the town 
website. 

Councilwoman Krafft commented she just did not know the number off the top of her head, but 
thought it was important that the council have a grasp on it.   

At a maximum of 10 hours at $95 an hour it would be $950 a month.  

Councilwoman Coffey commented the council did not have the amount of work at this time and did 
not foresee that coming in the near future, but Ms. Brooks had always been an exceptional steward 
of the town’s money. 

Councilman Muller commented Ms. Brooks was beyond reproach, but  “heaven forbid, something 
was to happen and this being an open-ended contract,” he agreed the council should know the 
number. 

Councilwoman Critz asked if the council could just say 10 hours (forget the budget part), knowing 
what that would be and that Ms. Brooks would have to come for council approval to exceed that, 
because she would not have the authority or the funds; therefore, it would sort of be self-limiting, as 
far as a maximum amount of money that could possible be spent in a one month period. 

Councilwoman Krafft responded if everything was in a great world, she would go for that in a 
heartbeat, but “you don’t know what’s gonna happen to Vicky tomorrow.”  



 

December 8, 2022 - DRAFT 
  

Minutes Book 24 Page | 43 

 

Councilwoman Critz commented Ms. Brooks was the only one with that authority, so if something 
happened to her…  Councilwoman Critz asked Attorney Griffin if that was not correct. 

Attorney Griffin responded he thought it was good sound public policy and transparency for the 
community to know that there is a limit set, that the council is in control of the budget and that it is 
not open-ended, no matter who is backing those decisions. 

Councilwoman Critz commented at this point, the only person being given the authority was Ms. 
Brooks. 

Councilwoman Krafft noted it was for zoning, not Ms. Brooks herself, it was the zoning person, the 
position has the authority, not the person. 

Ms. Brooks informed the council of the budget for planning: Zoning Ordinance and Planning is 
$5,000; Land Use Planning is $30,000; and there is a reserve of $3,000. 

Councilwoman Coffey commented that was a total of $38,000 for zoning and all that. 

Councilwoman Krafft commented that was a lot different then.  

Ms. Brooks noted the council would also have to realize that she would work with the finance officer 
on anything budgetary. 

Councilwoman Critz asked if the council if the amendment to the motion was okay now that they 
have that fact. 

Councilwoman Krafft responded she thought Councilwoman Critz would have to word it so that it 
gives the constraint of the time and the budget. 

Councilwoman Coffey asked how the council was planning to constrain the time if the need… 

Councilman Muller gave an example of 10 hours per month.   

Councilwoman Critz added not to exceed $38,000 in one fiscal year. 

Ms. Brooks commented that the budget may not always be $38,000 per year.  

Councilwoman Critz stated anything above or beyond that comes back to the council for approval 
and asked Attorney Griffin if that sounded good. 

Attorney Griffin responded, “there’s a difference between good and legal.” 

Councilman Muller asked Attorney Griffin if that sounded legal. 

Councilwoman Critz stated she would make a friendly amendment. 

Councilwoman Krafft asked Attorney Griffin if the verbiage was reasonable. 

Attorney Griffin asked if the budget defined this kind of service; is there a budget item for this. 

Ms. Brooks responded yes, it falls under planning; it could be land use or zoning.  There are two 
separate line items; one is $30,000, one is $5,000, and there is a reserve of $3,000. 

Councilwoman Critz asked Attorney Griffin what if the amendment stated it was for this fiscal year  
(at 10 hours per month/$950) and it could be revisited next year at this time after seeing how much 
it was needed and used. 

Councilman Muller proposed instead of allocating or going to the max of what the budget is this 
year, just pick a round number like $25,000 before additional approval is needed, because the 



 

December 8, 2022 - DRAFT 
  

Minutes Book 24 Page | 44 

 

budget for next year is not known, and that will keep the town safe from exhausting next year’s 
budget.  

It was clarified this is a line item in the budget and it is subject to change every year. 

Councilman Muller commented not knowing what that is and since a number is being attached to it, 
which shouldn’t be exceeded in the budget, with this being an open-ended contract, the council 
could just limit it to 10 hours per month or $38,000, and if next year’s budget is less than $38,000, 
the council will have to revisit this one. 

Councilwoman Critz suggested her amendment would state that this is for the fiscal year of 2022-
2023. 

Councilman Muller clarified that Councilwoman Critz meant the contract had to be revisited next 
year, so it would not be open-ended. 

Councilwoman Critz responded if she was reading the contract correctly there was not a timeframe, 
but the town will set a timeframe on it. 

Councilwoman Coffey noted Ms. Brooks would have to request their services, they don’t just come 
to the table. 

Attorney Griffin commented one of the things to protect whoever is in that office and certainly more 
to protect Ms. Brooks (from what he knows about her), that position should have some guidance as 
to how much can be spent per month, because one could get an unintended reputation by spending 
$10,000 or $15,000 one month that the council did not know about (in a small town this size) and 
the services might very well be needed, but the council should know about it in advance, so they 
can authorize it.  That is what the council is asking for.  Attorney Griffin apologized because he was 
getting into an area of “good” now, not “legal.”  Attorney Griffin asked the council if they would want 
to know if it was going to exceed a certain big bar for information purposes, not that they question 
the person who requested the services, but for accountability as elected officials.  

Councilwoman Critz suggested a friendly amendment to approve the contract at $95 an hour, not 
to exceed 10 hours per month or a total of $38,000 for the fiscal year 2022-2023 and this will be 
revisited a year from now. 

Councilwoman Krafft commented $950 for 12 months is $11,400. 

Ms. Brooks proposed capping it at $1,000 per month without further council approval.  In addition, 
it would not go up to the budget no matter what the budget is. 

Councilwoman Krafft thought that made sense.  

Ms. Brooks added if the budget changes for 2023-2024, the amount still could not be exceeded, 
and then the council would not have to revisit it. 

Councilwoman Krafft commented, “which fits right into the budget and stays within.” 

Councilwoman Critz commented if it kept being exceeded, Ms. Brooks would have to keep going to 
the council, so they would know.  

Ms. Brooks stated she really did not plan on it.  If it was anything major, the council would get 
another contract with Benchmark (or somebody else) for a larger Scope of Services.  

Councilman Muller mentioned like re-doing the zoning ordinances. 

Ms. Brooks responded, yes, not something minor, where she can pick up the phone and say “hey, 
what do you know about this,” or “does this sound right”.  This is just for minor things that Ms. Brooks 
would like to have a backing for and know that she was right, because here she was the only 



 

December 8, 2022 - DRAFT 
  

Minutes Book 24 Page | 45 

 

planning and zoning staff, so it would be nice to have somebody to call and say, “what do you know”.  
They may have more information than a small town does. 

Councilman Muller asked Ms. Brooks if she knew if Benchmark billed by the quarter hour, half hour, 
or hour.  Would a five-minute phone call be billed as an hour? 

Ms. Brooks responded that the contract says $95 an hour, but when he [Mr. Epley from Benchmark] 
emailed her back he said quarter hour. 

Councilwoman Critz stated she would make a new motion to accept the contract with Benchmark 
at $95 per hour not to exceed $1,000 per month and if there was a need to go beyond that, council 
approval would be needed.  

Councilwoman Coffey asked Attorney Griffin if Councilwoman Critz would have to withdraw her 
previous motion. 

Attorney Griffin asked what the chair wanted to do. 

Councilwoman Coffey stated she thought the previous motion needed to be withdrawn. 

Councilwoman Critz stated she would like to withdraw everything she had said up until now. 

It was clarified the previous motion was voted on and did not pass, because Councilwoman Krafft 
did not want to give an affirmative without further information on the budget.  

Councilwoman Coffey added that questions came up after the vote. 

Attorney Griffin suggested Councilwoman Critz could amend the motion. 

Councilwoman Critz amended the previous motion for the agreement with Benchmark CMR, Inc not 
to exceed $1,000 per month without further council approval and to stay within the budget and 
Councilman Muller seconded.  This motion passed unanimously.  Ayes: Coffey, Critz, Krafft, and 
Muller.  Nays: None. 

5. Staff Updates 

 There were no staff updates. 

6. Other Business  

 Councilwoman Critz mentioned the helicopter crash that occurred a few weeks ago, in which 
Meteorologist Jason Myers was one of the men killed.  Mr. Myers had strong ties to Mineral Springs; 
his father was the pastor at Mineral Springs Methodist Church until young Myers was nine years 
old, at which point they moved away.  The Myers stayed connected with some families in Mineral 
Springs, including Bill and Kippen Southerland (who are currently residents of Mineral Springs).  Mr. 
Myers married the Southerlands’ oldest daughter Jillian.   Councilwoman Critz explained she wanted 
the council to be aware there was a strong tie to Mineral Springs.   

7. Adjournment – Action Item 

 At 7:57 p.m. Councilman Muller motioned to adjourn the meeting and Councilwoman Critz 
seconded.  The motion passed unanimously.  Ayes: Coffey, Countryman, Critz, Cureton, Krafft, and 
Muller.  Nays: None.   

 The next regular meeting will be on Thursday, January 12, 2023 at 7:30 p.m. at the Mineral Springs 
Town Hall.  

Respectfully submitted by: 

             
  Vicky A. Brooks, CMC, NCCMC, Town Clerk  Valerie Coffey, Acting Chair   



Rick
Rectangle

Rick
Typewritten text
Agenda Item

Rick
Typewritten text
#___

Rick
Typewritten text
1/12/2023





















































N
CV

T1
5

Ju
ris

di
ct

io
n

En
tit

iy
Ve

nd
or

 #
In

v 
#

 T
ax

 &
 F

ee
 

Am
t 

 In
t O

nl
y

Am
t 

 C
m

n
Cs

t 
 P

en
di

ng
 

Re
fu

nd
s 

N
et

Am
t

St
at

us
/C

he
ck

#

00
1

U
ni

on
 C

ou
nt

y
0

1,
51

3,
62

7.
08

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
13

,5
54

.9
3

$ 
   

 
(4

7,
24

7.
40

)
$ 

   
   

   
  

($
10

,2
65

.4
2)

1,
46

9,
66

9.
19

$ 
   

   
N

o 
Ch

ec
k

00
3

Vo
te

r A
pp

ro
ve

d 
D

eb
t T

ax
0

33
0,

30
2.

81
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
2,

85
1.

84
   

   
   

 
(1

0,
30

5.
75

)
   

   
   

   
  

($
2,

19
7.

64
)

32
0,

65
1.

26
$ 

   
   

   
 

N
o 

Ch
ec

k

01
1

Co
un

ty
w

id
e 

Fi
re

 T
ax

0
10

7.
96

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
23

.4
6

   
   

   
   

   
(4

.0
4)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

($
0.

35
)

12
7.

03
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

N
o 

Ch
ec

k

01
2

Co
un

ty
w

id
e 

EM
S 

Ta
z

0
14

2.
13

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
29

.2
9

   
   

   
   

   
(5

.4
3)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

($
0.

47
)

16
5.

52
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

N
o 

Ch
ec

k

01
3

G
rif

fit
h 

Rd
0

34
0.

07
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1.
90

   
   

   
   

   
   

(1
0.

07
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

($
1.

13
)

33
0.

77
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

N
o 

Ch
ec

k

01
4

St
ac

k 
Rd

0
1,

21
6.

15
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
17

.0
1

   
   

   
   

   
(3

3.
85

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
$0

.0
0

1,
19

9.
31

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

N
o 

Ch
ec

k

01
5

Sp
rin

gs
 F

ire
 T

ax
0

8,
14

0.
80

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

63
.6

1
   

   
   

   
   

(2
51

.4
8)

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
($

19
.9

4)
7,

93
2.

99
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
N

o 
Ch

ec
k

01
6

Fa
irv

ie
w

0
3,

05
3.

82
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
35

.2
0

   
   

   
   

   
(9

0.
63

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
$8

6.
53

3,
08

4.
92

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

N
o 

Ch
ec

k

01
7

N
ew

 S
al

em
0

3,
02

3.
23

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

22
.7

1
   

   
   

   
   

(9
1.

16
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

($
1.

55
)

2,
95

3.
23

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

N
o 

Ch
ec

k

01
8

Be
av

er
 L

an
e

0
3,

02
9.

25
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
22

.5
6

   
   

   
   

   
(8

3.
48

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
$1

5.
72

2,
98

4.
05

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

N
o 

Ch
ec

k

01
9

Ba
ke

rs
0

6,
08

3.
23

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

61
.0

8
   

   
   

   
   

(1
83

.6
5)

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
$3

.9
1

5,
96

4.
57

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

N
o 

Ch
ec

k

02
0

St
al

lin
gs

 F
ire

 T
ax

0
13

,1
12

.3
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
14

1.
62

   
   

   
   

 
(4

16
.5

5)
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

$1
1.

85
12

,8
49

.2
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
N

o 
Ch

ec
k

02
1

U
ni

on
vi

lle
0

7,
73

4.
55

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

66
.1

9
   

   
   

   
   

(2
22

.3
2)

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
($

0.
94

)
7,

57
7.

48
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
N

o 
Ch

ec
k

02
2

W
in

ga
te

0
3,

83
4.

40
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
29

.7
2

   
   

   
   

   
(1

03
.0

0)
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

$9
.8

3
3,

77
0.

95
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
N

o 
Ch

ec
k

02
3

H
em

by
 B

rid
ge

 F
ire

 T
ax

0
16

,2
23

.3
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
17

7.
34

   
   

   
   

 
(5

07
.7

4)
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

($
94

.5
3)

15
,7

98
.4

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

N
o 

Ch
ec

k

02
4

Al
le

ns
 C

ro
ss

ro
ad

s
0

91
8.

66
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

17
.3

2
   

   
   

   
   

(2
8.

80
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

$6
3.

73
97

0.
91

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
N

o 
Ch

ec
k

02
5

Ja
ck

so
n

0
1,

31
5.

53
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
7.

61
   

   
   

   
   

   
(4

0.
44

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
$6

.9
3

1,
28

9.
63

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

N
o 

Ch
ec

k

02
6

W
es

le
y 

Ch
ap

el
 F

ire
 T

ax
0

23
,8

81
.1

7
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

18
2.

66
   

   
   

   
 

(7
85

.9
4)

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
($

14
0.

34
)

23
,1

37
.5

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

N
o 

Ch
ec

k

02
7

La
ne

s 
Cr

ee
k

0
1,

59
6.

34
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
15

.1
1

   
   

   
   

   
(4

5.
33

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
($

2.
43

)
1,

56
3.

69
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
N

o 
Ch

ec
k

02
8

W
ax

ha
w

 F
ire

 T
ax

0
14

,2
50

.0
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
11

4.
52

   
   

   
   

 
(4

69
.7

9)
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

($
23

5.
00

)
13

,6
59

.7
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
N

o 
Ch

ec
k

02
9

Sa
nd

y 
Ri

dg
e

0
1,

61
8.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
17

.2
8

   
   

   
   

   
(4

5.
15

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
($

4.
94

)
1,

58
5.

19
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
N

o 
Ch

ec
k

03
0

Pr
ov

id
en

ce
0

12
4.

04
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

0.
64

   
   

   
   

   
   

(4
.3

6)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
$0

.0
0

12
0.

32
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

N
o 

Ch
ec

k

10
1

Vi
lla

ge
 o

f M
ar

vi
n

18
32

VT
FN

AP
21

01
-1

17
,1

56
.8

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

57
.2

6
   

   
   

   
   

(5
64

.2
0)

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
($

43
.8

9)
16

,6
06

.0
1

$ 
   

   
   

   

20
0

Ci
ty

 o
f M

on
ro

e
10

3-
7

VT
FN

AP
21

01
-1

23
5,

77
4.

84
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

71
9.

77
   

   
   

 
(6

,7
12

.4
6)

   
   

   
   

   
 

($
6,

25
8.

79
)

22
4,

52
3.

36
$ 

   
   

   
 

22
2

M
on

ro
e 

D
ow

nt
ow

n 
Se

rv
ic

e 
10

3-
7

VT
FN

AP
21

01
-2

43
0.

28
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

4.
49

   
   

   
   

   
   

(1
4.

61
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
42

0.
16

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   

30
0

To
w

n 
of

 W
in

ga
te

40
64

VT
FN

AP
21

01
-1

10
,2

61
.4

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

47
.2

5
   

   
   

   
   

(2
75

.6
8)

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
$0

.0
0

10
,0

33
.0

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

40
0

To
w

n 
of

 M
ar

sh
vi

lle
58

61
VT

FN
AP

21
01

-1
8,

56
9.

80
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
81

.9
6

   
   

   
   

   
(2

22
.1

0)
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

$1
16

.1
4

8,
54

5.
80

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

50
0

To
w

n 
of

 W
ax

ha
w

82
68

VT
FN

AP
21

01
-1

14
8,

82
0.

18
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
92

8.
27

   
   

   
   

 
(4

,9
18

.3
8)

   
   

   
   

   
 

($
2,

22
8.

53
)

14
2,

60
1.

54
$ 

   
   

   
 

60
0

To
w

n 
of

 In
di

an
 T

ra
il

29
24

VT
FN

AP
21

01
-1

94
,3

39
.7

2
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
03

1.
00

   
   

   
 

(2
,9

59
.5

8)
   

   
   

   
   

 
($

75
.2

5)
92

,3
35

.8
9

$ 
   

   
   

   

70
0

To
w

n 
of

 S
ta

lli
ng

s
48

60
-2

VT
FN

AP
21

01
-1

35
,0

05
.8

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

34
2.

27
   

   
   

   
 

(1
,1

20
.1

2)
   

   
   

   
   

 
($

24
2.

23
)

33
,9

85
.7

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

80
0

To
w

n 
of

 W
ed

di
ng

to
n

75
18

VT
FN

AP
21

01
-1

12
,3

39
.0

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

98
.1

2
   

   
   

   
   

(4
05

.9
3)

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
($

79
.4

1)
11

,9
51

.8
6

$ 
   

   
   

   

90
0

Vi
lla

ge
 o

f L
ak

e 
Pa

rk
18

33
VT

FN
AP

21
01

-1
6,

21
0.

84
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
12

3.
58

   
   

   
   

 
(1

95
.1

8)
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

($
74

.7
0)

6,
06

4.
54

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

93
0

To
w

n 
of

 F
ai

rv
ie

w
19

45
8

VT
FN

AP
21

01
-1

1,
00

7.
34

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

12
.6

1
   

   
   

   
   

(3
0.

36
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

$1
.5

4
99

1.
13

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   

97
0

Vi
lla

ge
 o

f W
es

le
y 

Ch
ap

el
92

62
VT

FN
AP

21
01

-1
1,

82
5.

24
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
10

.3
9

   
   

   
   

   
(5

8.
43

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
3.

90
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
78

1.
10

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

98
0

To
w

n 
of

 U
ni

on
vi

lle
11

53
0

VT
FN

AP
21

01
-1

1,
79

9.
83

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

13
.3

0
   

   
   

   
   

(5
3.

87
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

($
1.

58
)

1,
75

7.
68

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

99
0

To
w

n 
of

 M
in

er
al

 S
pr

in
gs

10
87

0
VT

FN
AP

21
01

-1
68

9.
56

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
4.

22
   

   
   

   
   

   
(2

2.
04

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
($

3.
05

)
66

8.
69

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   

99
9

Sc
ho

ol
s

0
3,

05
4.

50
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
64

9.
54

   
   

   
   

 
(1

15
.4

9)
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

($
9.

92
)

3,
57

8.
63

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

N
o 

Ch
ec

k

To
ta

l
2,

53
0,

96
0.

28
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

22
,5

77
.6

3
$ 

   
 

(7
8,

64
4.

79
)

$ 
   

   
   

  
($

21
,6

61
.9

5)
2,

45
3,

23
1.

17
$ 

   
   

AP
 T

ot
al

55
2,

26
6.

54
$ 

   
   

   
 

Fo
r t

he
 m

on
th

 E
nd

in
g:

 O
ct

ob
er

N
CV

TS
 A

/P
 R

ec
ei

pt
 D

is
tr

ib
ut

io
n





 
 

 

LEGISLATIVE GOAL STATEMENTS 
RECOMMENDED BY  

THE NCLM BOARD OF DIRECTORS
 

 
 
The following goal statements are grouped by subject area but NOT listed in any priority order. 
 

 Expand federal and state resources for affordable housing. 
  

o Housing affordability is a growing problem across North Carolina, affecting cities 
and towns of all sizes and people across different income levels.  

o Increasingly, the lack of affordable housing acts as a major impediment to 
business and workforce recruitment. 

o Ongoing state and federal revenue streams to address housing affordability are 
extremely limited, with much of the burden for solutions left with cities and towns 

 
 Revitalize vacant and abandoned properties with enhanced legal tools and funding. 

 
o Abandoned and vacant properties, often the subject of so-called tangled titles, 

can affect the ability of communities to revitalize areas and improve economic 
conditions.  

o The abandoned properties, with enhanced legal tools to help heirs clear up title 
issues and sell properties at market rates, could help address local housing 
needs.  

o Many towns do not have the funding to adequately address abandoned 
properties.  
 

-- 
 

 Create an adequate and permanent funding stream for local infrastructure. 
 

 Infrastructure  including roads, water, sewer, stormwater, parks and beaches  
are critical to economic development and job creation. 

 Many cities in the state are growing, creating a constant need for investment to 
keep pace with population growth; many cities and towns also have aging 
infrastructure that must be replaced. 

o Creating more permanent funding streams for local infrastructure, such as a 
dedicated tax source, would allow for better planning to meet needs.   



 
 

 
 
 

 Allow municipalities to use local resources and capabilities to expand broadband access 
in their communities through innovative partnerships. 
 

 Slow and unreliable internet service threatens educational and professional 
opportunities, and the economic future of entire communities. 

 Municipalities own existing infrastructure  including dark fiber, towers and 
electric poles  that could be utilized in innovative partnerships and assist in 
making broadband service more affordable.  

 Failure to utilize local government assistance and assets will continue to create 
digital gaps that have real-world consequences for North Carolinians.   

 
 

 Extend deadlines for completion of federal infrastructure projects. 
 

o Current deadlines for the allocation and expenditure of American Rescue Plan 
Act funding may make more complex infrastructure projects unrealistic.  

o High inflation and worker shortages are leading to higher project costs; extending 
ARPA and other funding deadlines will spread projects out and may help lower 
costs.  

o Cities and towns require flexible deadlines to get the best bang for their buck out 
of this funding.  
 

-- 
 

 Expand state transportation funding streams for construction and maintenance for 
municipal and state-owned secondary roads. 

 
o Current Powell Bill and other state funding is not adequate to address 

transportation needs, particularly as they affect municipal and state-owned 
secondary roads. 

o In many cities and towns, major commuting corridors are not receiving the level 
of investment needed to keep pace with traffic. 

o More investment is needed for these roads if existing residents are to embrace 
business and residential growth.     
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

 
 
 

 Support integrated and multi-modal transportation solutions.  
 

o Today, cities and towns seek to make downtowns and other areas accessible to 
residents and visitors, whether traveling by foot, bike, car, mass transit and other 
means.  

o Making areas accessible in this manner requires integrated planning and funding 
with the state. 

o Only through recognizing the need for multi-modal transportation solutions can 
cities and towns maximize tourism and other economic opportunities, ensuring 
that local businesses thrive. 

 
 Increase state funding for public transportation operations.  

 
o Road construction is not keeping pace with transportation needs in any many 

areas, and public transportation provides a means to reduce the burden of 
building roads.  

o Investment in public transportation can improve traffic safety, air quality and 
residents  

o One of the biggest impediments to economic growth is traffic and commuting 
times, which can be alleviated through public transportation options.   
 

-- 
 Expand incentives and funding for local economic development. 

 
 Funding is simply inadequate in many cities and towns to encourage job growth. 
 State grants and incentives are often targeted in ways that fail to assist the areas 

in greatest need of job creation.  
 Maintaining or expanding funding for film tax credits, major industrial site 

development, downtown development and renewable energy tax credits helps 
cities and towns across the state.    

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

 
 
 

 Expand incentives that encourage regionalization of water and sewer, as well as other 
municipal services, when appropriate. 
 

o A number of municipal water and sewer systems continue to financially struggle 
with deferred maintenance needs.  

o These challenges came about largely due to population and job losses in rural 
areas, leading to an erosion of taxpayer and ratepayer bases. 

o While legislators and municipalities have begun to address these issues with the 
creation of the Viable Utility Reserve and the use of ARPA funding, state 
estimates show needs still exceed expenditures by several billion dollars.  

 
-- 
 

 Enhance state systems and resources for local law enforcement officer recruitment, 
training, and retention. 
 

o Municipalities across the state are facing law enforcement staffing shortages, in 
many cases severe shortages.  

o State training resources are limited, and the cost of local law enforcement 
agencies to send recruits and existing officers to NC Justice Academy locations 
can be prohibitive.  

o Grant writing assistance is one of several options that might provide better 
access to the large volume of federal law enforcement grant funding that is 
available.  

 
 Provide state assistance for yearly financial audits, ensuring that an adequate number of 

auditors is available.  
 

o Several dozen local governments have been placed on the state Unit Assistance 
List due to late audits.  

o Often these audits are late due to staffing shortages, changes in financial 
personnel and a growing shortage of private auditors willing to perform this work.  

o Addressing this challenge would lessen negative portrayals of local government 
financial controls.  
 

 
 
 
 



 
 

 
 

 Revise state contracting laws to better protect public entities from the effects of inflation.  
 

o Labor and materials costs have been rising at a rapid rate, leaving municipalities 
with few options when project bids and costs exceed expectations. 

o Additional flexibility regarding the contracting process could assist municipalities 
in protecting taxpayers from inflation and escalating costs.  

o Without contracting law flexibility, projects can be delayed and costs can further 
increase.  
 

-- 
 Update annexation petition thresholds to make voluntary annexations easier to initiate.  

 
o Voluntary annexation by petition currently requires 100 percent consent from all 

property owners, a threshold that can be impossible to meet even if a majority of 
property owners can benefit by utilizing their property for business or residential 
purposes. 

o Lowering the threshold from 100 percent represents a middle ground that would 

economically thrive.   
o The ability of a city or town to grow and reflect its urban footprint is vital to it 

financial health; city services are relied on by residents whether they live in or 
near municipal boundaries.  
 

 Provide authority to municipal water systems to recoup costs of clean-up from polluters.  
 

o Local municipal water systems are increasingly being looked to for the clean-up 
 

o State regulators plan to set surface water standards for these chemicals and 
propose Maximum Contaminant Levels for PFAS chemicals in drinking water.  

o 
through the courts.    

 
 Provide local revenue options beyond property tax.  

 
o Roughly 40 percent of municipal general fund revenue is generated by local 

property taxes.  
o Cities have little to no authority to raise significant revenue in other ways.  
o A lack of diverse, local tax options can affect economic growth, as well as cause 

large swings in revenue based on economic changes.  

 



TOWN OF MINERAL SPRINGS 
 

2022 Zoning & Planning Report 
 

Prepared by Zoning Administrator Vicky Brooks  
Presented to Town Council in January of 2023 

 

Zoning Permits Issued Type  36 
 Upfit Only 7

New Residential 11
Additions 18

  
Foundation Permits Issued Type  13 
 New Residential 13
  
Certificates of Zoning 
Compliance Issued 

Type 13 

 New Residential 13
  
Location of New Homes Address Subdivision 
 6002 Pleasant Grove Road N/A
 2826 Harrington Place Harrington Hall 

2904 McNeely Road McNeely Farms 
2333 Autumn Blaze Court Brantley Oaks 
1705 Shannon Road N/A
6520 The Little Road Wade H Howey Jr.
2906 Harrington Place Harrington Hall 
2403 Valley Farm Road Valley Farms 
2905 Harrington Place Harrington Hall 

 2803 Harrington Place Harrington Hall 
 1721 Shannon Road N/A
 2908 McNeely Farms Drive McNeely Farms 
 3212 Victory Pass Lane McNeely Farms 
  
Commercial Permits Issued Tower Co-Locations/upgrades/upfit, Home Occupation, Gift Shop 6 
  
Sign Permits Issued  4 
   
Fence Permits Issued  1 
   
Accessory Permits Issued Swimming pools, sheds, solar panels, detached garages, etc. 18 
   
Accessory Permits Denied  1 
   
Appeals Type 1 
 
 
 
 

Zoning Administrator Decision  
Notes 
Zoning Administrator denied an accessory permit application 
because of the location.  The Board of Adjustment heard the 
appeal in September of 2022 and ruled in favor of the Zoning 
Administrator.  Two lawyers were obtained to oversee the case 
(one for the Zoning Administrator and one for the Board) 



Special Use Permits Type 1 
4520 Raymond Austin Road Accessory Dwelling   
 Notes 
 Board of Adjustment approved in February of 2022  
   
Variances Type 2 
4520 Raymond Austin Road Location of principal structure at  
 Notes 
 Board of Adjustment approved in February of 2022 
   
6810 Pleasant Grove Road Front and side setbacks for Waxhaw Bible Church  
 Notes 
 Board of Adjustment approved in November of 2022 
   
Zoning Violations Type 2 
6620 McNeely Road Junk vehicles  

Notes 
Civil citations issued; attorney secured to collect payments.  
Residents moved and the zoning violations were removed as 
well.  Residents are currently making monthly payments to the 
town for the civil citations issued 

6814 McNeely Road Accessory structure location and exceeding the amount square 
footage allowed for accessory structures on lot 
Notes 
Residents removed the accessory structure from the property 

 
Planning Board Activity Reviewing the Development Ordinance for irregularities 

 

 

40%

15%

15%

19%

4%
7%

Permits Issued in 2022

Zoning Foundation Zoning Compliance Accessory Signs Commercial



Good morning, 
 
Union County Parks and Recreation is offering its services and resources to assist local municipalities 
with hosting outdoor movie nights for 2023.  
 
Our resources include the following: 

- The setting up and tearing down of a movie screen to your location.  

• The large screen needs to be staked into the ground. A good example 
for larger screen use would be the Dickerson Center. 

• The smaller screen can be placed on any surface or even inside a facility. 
A good example of smaller screen use would be Marvin Efird Park.  

- Speakers, Blu-ray player, wireless microphone, family-friendly music on iPod before movie, and 
backup generator if needed. 

- Purchasing movie license from SWANK for the movie of your choosing. 
- Purchasing the Blu-Ray disc of your chosen movie. 

 
To view drone footage of our movie night in Indian Trail as an example, click here. They did a fantastic 
job supplementing the movie by bringing in food trucks and vendors!  
 
To be fair to all municipalities, each municipality may only choose one date for this first round. Please 
email us back stating your 1st, 2nd, and 3rd choice of dates ASAP. Beginning  February 24th, we will 
update everyone on the remaining available dates. During the second round, municipalities may request 
up to 2 of the remaining dates.  
 
Available dates and movie show times based on sunset: 

➢ April 28 – 8:05 PM 
➢ May 26 – 8:30 PM 
➢ June 30 – 8:45 PM 
➢ July 28 – 8:45 PM 
➢ August 25 – 8:15 PM 
➢ September 29 – 7:15 PM 
➢ October 27 – 6:45 PM 

 
Please let us know if you have any questions moving forward. We want to assist in providing a quality 
outdoor program for your local community! ☺  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
https://aeropro.eco/product-category/outdoor-movie-screens/  

https://www.swank.com/parks-recreation/
https://fb.watch/aGyy9aIy2t/
https://aeropro.eco/product-category/outdoor-movie-screens/


 
https://www.focusedtechnology.com/eom-platinum-27.html  
 
https://www.openaircinema.us/collections/pro-screens-and-systems/products/open-air-pro-screens  
  
Looking for different screens from different cheaper company options  
 
 
https://www.vevor.com/inflatable-projection-screen-c_10893/vevor-inflatable-movie-screen-inflatable-
projector-screen-20-ft-outdoor-theater-
p_010285381879?utm_source=google&utm_campaign=18895925477&utm_term=143417875597&gclid
=CjwKCAiAheacBhB8EiwAItVO2-DWxHFYPO183SRHFBDA6Vq_NLOQjlnyy73wB-
z3pAauX_Jo9UNjRRoCmqsQAvD_BwE  
 

https://www.focusedtechnology.com/eom-platinum-27.html
https://www.openaircinema.us/collections/pro-screens-and-systems/products/open-air-pro-screens
https://www.vevor.com/inflatable-projection-screen-c_10893/vevor-inflatable-movie-screen-inflatable-projector-screen-20-ft-outdoor-theater-p_010285381879?utm_source=google&utm_campaign=18895925477&utm_term=143417875597&gclid=CjwKCAiAheacBhB8EiwAItVO2-DWxHFYPO183SRHFBDA6Vq_NLOQjlnyy73wB-z3pAauX_Jo9UNjRRoCmqsQAvD_BwE
https://www.vevor.com/inflatable-projection-screen-c_10893/vevor-inflatable-movie-screen-inflatable-projector-screen-20-ft-outdoor-theater-p_010285381879?utm_source=google&utm_campaign=18895925477&utm_term=143417875597&gclid=CjwKCAiAheacBhB8EiwAItVO2-DWxHFYPO183SRHFBDA6Vq_NLOQjlnyy73wB-z3pAauX_Jo9UNjRRoCmqsQAvD_BwE
https://www.vevor.com/inflatable-projection-screen-c_10893/vevor-inflatable-movie-screen-inflatable-projector-screen-20-ft-outdoor-theater-p_010285381879?utm_source=google&utm_campaign=18895925477&utm_term=143417875597&gclid=CjwKCAiAheacBhB8EiwAItVO2-DWxHFYPO183SRHFBDA6Vq_NLOQjlnyy73wB-z3pAauX_Jo9UNjRRoCmqsQAvD_BwE
https://www.vevor.com/inflatable-projection-screen-c_10893/vevor-inflatable-movie-screen-inflatable-projector-screen-20-ft-outdoor-theater-p_010285381879?utm_source=google&utm_campaign=18895925477&utm_term=143417875597&gclid=CjwKCAiAheacBhB8EiwAItVO2-DWxHFYPO183SRHFBDA6Vq_NLOQjlnyy73wB-z3pAauX_Jo9UNjRRoCmqsQAvD_BwE
https://www.vevor.com/inflatable-projection-screen-c_10893/vevor-inflatable-movie-screen-inflatable-projector-screen-20-ft-outdoor-theater-p_010285381879?utm_source=google&utm_campaign=18895925477&utm_term=143417875597&gclid=CjwKCAiAheacBhB8EiwAItVO2-DWxHFYPO183SRHFBDA6Vq_NLOQjlnyy73wB-z3pAauX_Jo9UNjRRoCmqsQAvD_BwE

	011223_tca
	120822_tcmd
	230112_Tax_Report_Agenda_Item
	Finance_Report_2211_MSPDF
	goals_with_context_for_member_vote_12.15.22
	2023 Zoning and Planning Report
	movie night information



